
  

 
 

 

       
 

  
  

    
 

       
         

        
 

            
 

   
   
    
    
    
       

     
 

     
 

       
 

      
         

   
 

         
        

 
 

      
 

     
   

 
 

IDEA WRITTEN ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT 

NUMBER 15-57 

Name of the school system: 

Williamson County Schools 

Description of the violation: 

Williamson County Schools failed to conduct an appropriate reevaluation, failed to 
provide adequate notice for a meeting, failed to obtain informed parental consent, and 
failed to provide prior notice of a change in eligibility. 

Description of the law or regulation determined to have been violated: 

34 C.F.R. §300.9 Consent 
34 C.F.R. §300.303 Reevaluations 
34 C.F.R. §300.304(c)(6) Evaluation procedures 
34 C.F.R. §300.305(e)(1) Additional requirements for evaluations and reevaluations 
34 C.F.R. §300.322 Parent participation 
34 C.F.R. §300.503 Prior notice by the public agency 
Tennessee Special Education Laws Chapter 0520-01-09-.15 Parent participation 

Corrective measures ordered by the department: 

Williamson County Schools must correct the violations by implementing the following 
corrective actions: 

1. Schedule and arrange training regarding the aforementioned regulation, as 
mandated by the IDEA, to the appropriate staff of WCS within thirty (30) days of 
receipt of this notice. 

2. Schedule an IEP Meeting to develop/review the IEP and make arrangements for 
compensatory services for the time that an IEP was not in place by June 19, 
2015. 

Final determination of the department: 

The Department will monitor Williamson County Schools for compliance of the 
correction action plan. 
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